R

A' mA’Vanl" nid

.«-.. R
ZA.‘ "‘;‘

ﬂ:. n?48 s

S——— — -

ADVISORY No. 3% s. 2026
January 2, 2025
In comphance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, x. 2013
This advisory 1s issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s 2001
but only for the information of DepFd Offic 1als,
Personniel/Staff, as well as the concerned publiec

INVITATION FROM HUMAN RESOURCE INNOVATIONS AND SOLUTIONS, INC.

Human Resource Innovations and Solutions, Inc (HURIS), wforme you of s

January - June 2025 Program Calendar
Other detmls are found in the attached basic commumcation. For quenes,

interested participants may send an email to

Participation in this activity is on a voluntary basis unly.

For information.
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January 9, 2025

TO :  Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts

Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information.

CECILE ¢. FERRO, CESO VI ""/
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
OIC, Office of Schools Division Superintendent
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DEPED V BICOL REGION

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Huris <consult@huris.com.ph>

Thursday, 19 December 2024 8;30 am

DEPED V BICOL REGION

REGISTER NOW! January - June 2025 Program Calendar

JANUARY - JUNE 2025
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These training programs are not covered by DBM circular 563, item 2.2 for government agencies

PROGRAM CALENDAR
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GN UP NOW! |
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JANUARY

NEW PROGRAM
YOUNG LEADERS IN THE FRONTLIRE:
WHAT'S IN STORE FOR YOU?

Iareaniin 3, 200y

NEW PHOGHAM
EXPLORING AND EXPLOITING
THE YUCAD WORLD

JANUANT 1), 202%

Pers pebeeg ol e 11 b

RESPOXSIVE BUSINESS TRANSTORMATION DONE RIGAT! Huris.

CESU ACCAEDIED

MANAGERIAL LEADERSHIP

MARCH G 7, 2006

NEW PROCHAM

COHVERSATIONS FOR LEADERS

MARCIII9 2, 2025

CES8 ACCREODIED
STRATEGIC DECISION MAKING
HARCH 27 28 s

SIGN UP NOW! ‘,
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NEW PROCRAM
TOWARDS AGILITY IN ORCANIZATIONS
MAY 79, 2325

CLSB ACCREDITED
NEW LEADERSHIP STYLE
TOR THE 2157 CENTURY

MAY 14 16,2028

NEW PROCAAM
10B SKILLS IN THE EVER-CHANCING

WORKPLACE LANDSCAPE
MAY 30, 2025

-y Al A\

NEW PROCRAM
PEOPLE-FIRST LEADERSHIP
MAY 5, 2045

ew

SIGN UP NOW!

i

FESPONSIVE BUSIKESS TRANSTORMATION DOKE RIGHT!

FEBRUARY

NEW PROCRAM
SUCCESSION PLAXNING & MANAGIMINT

DEVILOPMENT CARLER PLARNING
TCusuAay 12 0y

HEW PHOCRAM
CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES OF

THE 4TH INDUSTRIAL REVORUTION
PLUkUA Y 1 dudy

-

CLSU ACCREDITED
THINKING OUT OF TH{ BOX:

EMDRACING INNOYATIVE LI ADEKS WP
FLUAUARY 20 21, 2025

B

MEW PROCRAM

150 90012015 4
QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM /
T EBRuARY I8 2 100y
.....j__:11 SICN UP NOwI é‘i
e W6 e 1 b

RESPONSIVE BUSINESS TRANSI ORMATION DOKE RICHT Huris.

C5C ACCRELITID

EFFECTIVE COMMURICATION
PG 0, 2075

NIW PRCC s
EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE
IN THE NORKPLACE

AFRWL 1011, 2025

CEIB ACCREDITED

SIRATEGIC AKD CRITICAL THIKKING

APRIL 14 25 202%

4.
T U poingmtn s o S by DO 1 randn S41, Barn 11 e g wosemme 8 Fn

RESPORSIVE BUSINESS TRANSI ORMATION DONE RIGAT] Huris.

CSC ACCREDITEO

CRISIS MANAGEMENT

JUE 1, 202

CESB ACCREDITED

PERFORMANCE AND

RESULTS MANAGEMENT

JUNE 1920 200

CES@ ACCREDITED

BUILDING POWERFUL TEAMS
JUNE 2677, 2025

o aut il wern 3 r gomnmers sgunom

RESPONSIVE BUSINESS TRANSTORMATION DOKE RIGHT! Huris.
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Unwrap the gift of growth this holiday season!

This December, HURIS brings you the perfect way to end the year on a high
note. Join our transformative training programs designed to elevate your skills,
empower your leadership, and prepare you for an even brighter 2025.

Secure your spot today and let's close the year with success:

‘Register Now!

About HURIS

Human Resource Innovations and Solutions, Inc. (HURIS) is a management
and organization development consultancy and solutions provider incorporated
in February 2005.

In its almost twenty years in business, HURIS has worked with a broad range of
industries and institutions in the private and government sectors, transforming
them so that these organizations are able to reach their visions.

HURIS also maintains learning programs accredited by the Career Executive
Service Board (CESB) and Civil Service Commission (CSC), and continues to
develop new courses. It also tailors learning interventions to meet the particular

needs of its clients.
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URIS.
Business Transformation Done Right!

Copyright © 20241 HURIS Inc), All Hghts reserved,
Our mailing address is
consult @huris.com,ph

Want to change.how you receive.these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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